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8 September 2003 

Dear Mr & Mrs Williamson 

Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

I write in relation to the forthcoming meeting with the Police to take place on Thursday 11 September 

at 7pm and to advise you that unfortunately on this occasion I am unable to attend this meeting 

personally. I did inform Nigel Niven several weeks ago I would be unavailable but he appears to have 

overlooked this in a letter I believe you have recently received from him. 

Claire Amos and Trisha Roe will be attending this meeting on my behalf. In essence they will be 

there to take a detailed note but they will also be pleased to put any questions to the Police on your 

behalf which you would prefer not to put yourself. Both Claire and Trisha will be available from 

6.30pm in the event that you wish to speak to either of them in advance of the meeting and will also 

be available following the meeting to address any issues you may have. 

It is my intention to meet with you all on a date to be arranged in the near future. Therefore once 

Claire and Trisha have reported back to me about the events of Thursday I shall be in touch with you 

with a suggested date. 

Best Regards 
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